# DAVID W. EVANS, ATP, CASEL, CFI, CFI-I, MEI

#### **Hi-Per Aviation**

devans@evansbusiness.com (760) 382-8031

#### **EXECUTIVE SUMMARY**

I am an aviation expert with more than 4,000 flight hours since 2000. That experience includes flying for business, pleasure and flight training, with over 3,000 hours as pilot in command. I have also been recognized as an expert by various media to comment on aircraft accidents and airline operations. In addition, I have been the president of the board of directors of Mojave Air & Space Port, the first facility to be licensed in the United States for horizontal launches of reusable spacecraft, being certified as a spaceport by the Federal Aviation Administration.

#### **EDUCATION**

Master of Business Administration – Regis University, Denver, CO, with honors.

Bachelor of Science, Accounting – Woodbury University, Burbank, CA, magna cum laude.

# **EXPERTISE**

Flight training Private pilots Commercial pilots
Remedial training Transition training Insurance checkouts
Part 91 flights Airline Transport pilots Accident review
Flight reviews Instrument Proficiency Instrument training
Complex airspace Emergency procedures Airman Certification Standards

# **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

December 2002 – Present: EVANS & COMPANY, INC, dba Hi-Per Aviation

- Flight training and consulting
- Business training and consulting

April 2014 - October 2020: MOJAVE AIR & SPACE PORT

- President of the board of directors
- Board member
- Policy setting, management of CEO, space & airport operations, finances and real estate

### **PUBLICATIONS AND APPEARANCES**

- Author, The Aging Pilot, white paper by Hi-Per Aviation (2022)
- Media Appearances:
- https://youtu.be/-1vDkhrxFdo
- https://youtu.be/RtInrtyi\_cE
- https://youtu.be/tacQzlCJBSA

#### **TRAINING**

- Airline Transport Pilot, Airplane Multiengine Land (2016, 2015)
- Flight Instructor, Airplane Multiengine Land (2015)
- Small Unmanned Aircraft System (2016)
- Flight Instructor, Instrument Airplane (2013)
- Commercial Pilot, Airplane Multiengine Land (2010)
- Flight Instructor, Airplane Single Engine Land (2009)
- Commercial Pilot, Airplane Single Engine Land (2003)
- Instrument Pilot (2002)
- Private Pilot, Airplane Single Engine Land (2001)

### **CERTIFICATIONS**

- Airline Transport Pilot, Airplane Multiengine Land, FAA# 3145236
- Commercial Pilot, Airplane Single Engine Land, FAA# 3145236
- Flight Instructor, Airplane Single and Multiengine, Instrument Airplane, FAA# 3145236CFI
- Small Unmanned Aircraft System, FAA# 3913092

# **HONORS AND AWARDS**

Honorary Commander – USAF Test Pilot School, Edwards Air Force Base, 2017-2019

# **MEMBERSHIPS**

Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association (2000 – present)

Society of Aviation and Flight Educators S.A.F.E. (2021-present)